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Nonnye Grant

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: TG501; Martha C. Pelletier and TG548; Javier Pelletier

Will update. Thanks. N

————— Original Message-----
From: Paula Isler
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2000 5:58 PM

To: Nonnye Grant
Subject: TG501; Martha C. Pelletier and TGS548; Javier Pelletier

e AAL T Comek Lsoopio-Te A_? 00/!5 2 ~7C

These companies' address has changed to:

18730 SW 316th Street
Homestead, FL 33030 __ SS”O(J

Other info OK. Thanks.
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MEMORANDUM . R
gEp29 MU
September 28, 2000 i
AR
- 23 ) 1‘\\" &D
\ TN S
“SEPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING \ {)/Z/
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)
RE: DOCKET NOS. 001110-TC, 001115-TC, 001133-TC, 001135-TC -

CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF PAY
TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES; TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COMPANTIES.

1743 -PAk

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING
FINES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR
CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES to be issui%/in the above-

referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - e
r

KMP/kmp

Attachment

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler)

I: 001135.kmp
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TO:

FROM:

RE:

MEMORANDUM HECEIVED-

///October 24, 2000

RECC

e A

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

i} AR
DIVISION OF LEgALpSER&iQES (PENA)
P }

-

¢ 001110-TC ;/CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
MMISSION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 6027
ISSUED TQ MART . PELLETIER FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-
4.0161, <A.C.,; REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES;
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.

DOCKET NO. 001115-TC - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 6090
ISSUED TO VENDALL  COMPANIES, INC. D/B/A  VENDALL
COMMUNICATIONS FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES; TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.

DOCKET NO. 001135-TC - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 7027
ISSUED TO MARK S. MESSIER D/B/A M & M SERVICES FOR
VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, F.A.C., REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES; TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.

[477-@0

Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
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